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From: Anderson, Daniel
Sent: 05 December 2018 13:54
To: Macfarlanes
Subject: RE: Technical advice: Hardrow tiles
Hi Niall,

We guarantee that our tiles will conform to the specifications of BS EN 490 for 60 years, so your tiles are nearing the
end of what we can confidently approve as their expected lifespan, but have a decade or so before that time is up.
That being said concrete is quite a hardy material so they could potentially last much longer before any prohlems
are experienced.

| would say replacing them within the next ten years would be advisable, but the choice is yours. Hope this helps!

Regards,

Daniel Anderson
Technical Assistant - Roofing
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Dear sir or madam
[ am Chair of the Memorial Hall here in Hurst Green in the Ribble Valley.
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Our hall, built some 50 years ago, is undertaking some serious fund raising activities, and we wanted to seek your
advice about the roof tiles we have: they are Hardrow tiles and were part of the initial build of the hall.

We wanted to confirm with you whether, in your opinion, the ‘shelf life’ of these tiles is now typically at an end, and
we should consider replacing them.
We think so but wanted your thoughts

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any further points of information
Best wishes
Niall

Niall Macfarlane
Chair, Hurst Green Memorial Hall
Clitheroe
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